From: gc-gateway@rootsweb.com <gc-gateway@rootsweb.com>
To: SCCHEST2-L@rootsweb.com

Sent: Fri, Feb 19, 2010 9:29 pm

Subject: Re: [SCCHEST2] INGRAM Hezekiah and others!

This is a Message Board Post that is gatewayed to this mailing list.
Author; DarcyHoward35

Surnames: Ingram, Lee

Classification: queries

Message Board URL:

http://boards.rootsweb.com/localities.northam.usa.states.southcarolina.counties.chester/2081.3/mb.ashx

Message Board Post:

Hezekiah Ingram and Henry INGRAM were witnesses to the will of my ancestor Frederick LEE who died
in 1814. On the 1810 census of Chester County Hugh INGRAM was listed next to our LEE family.
Frederick's wife was Susanah Ingram. | don't know the relationship of all these Ingrams, but would like to
find out, as they are my ancestors, too. Thanks

Darcyhoward at sbcglobal.net

Important Note:
The author of this message may not be subscribed to this list. If you would like to reply to them, please
click on the Message Board URL link above and respond on the board.

From: Fairfield County Museum <fairfieldmus@truvista.net>
To: gc-gateway@rootsweb.com; scchest2@rootsweb.com
Sent: Sat, Feb 20, 2010 10:18 am

Subject: Re: [SCCHESTZ2] INGRAM Hezekiah and others!

If Ingram can be assumed to be a variant spelling of Ingleman, there was an
early Ingleman's mill on either Wilkinson's or Terrible Creek (now Free's)

in the SW part of Fairfield. Ingleman's wife Sarah (formerly married to

Free) is famous for having been tortured by her neighbors in around 1790 as
a witch (she tried to sue them for damages so the records are extant). So
often the spellings of names were varied according to how the hearer heard
them pronounced. Just a hunch here!

See the story here at
http://www.palmettoroots.org/SC_Believe_It_Or_Not.html.

-Pelham

From: gc-gateway@rootsweb.com [mailto:gc-gateway@rootsweb.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:29 PM

To: SCCHEST2-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: Re: [SCCHEST2] INGRAM Hezekiah and others!

This is a Message Board Post that is gatewayed to this mailing list.
Author: DarcyHoward35

Surnames: Ingram, Lee

Classification: queries

Message Board URL:


http://boards.rootsweb.com/localities.northam.usa.states.southcarolina.counties.chester/2081.3/mb.ashx
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http://boards.rootsweb.com/localities.northam.usa.states.southcarolina.count
ies.chester/2081.3/mb.ashx

Message Board Post:

Hezekiah Ingram and Henry INGRAM were witnesses to the will of my ancestor
Frederick LEE who died in 1814. On the 1810 census of Chester County Hugh
INGRAM was listed next to our LEE family. Frederick's wife was Susanah
Ingram. | don't know the relationship of all these Ingrams, but would like

to find out, as they are my ancestors, too. Thanks

Darcyhoward at sbcglobal.net

Important Note:

The author of this message may not be subscribed to this list. If you would
like to reply to them, please click on the Message Board URL link above and
respond on the board.

From: gc-gateway@rootsweb.com <gc-gateway@rootsweb.com>

To: SCCHEST2-L@rootsweb.com

Sent: Sat, Feb 20, 2010 10:24 am

Subject: Re: [SCCHESTZ2] INGRAM Hezekiah and others!

This is a Message Board Post that is gatewayed to this mailing list.
Author: fairfieldmus

Surnames:

Classification: queries

Message Board URL.:

http://boards.rootsweb.com/localities.northam.usa.states.southcarolina.counties.chester/2081.3.1/mb.ash
X

Message Board Post:

If Ingram can be assumed to be a variant spelling of Ingleman, there was an early Ingleman's mill on
either Wilkinson's or Terrible Creek (now Free's) in the SW part of Fairfield. Ingleman's wife Sarah
(formerly married to Free) is famous for having been tortured by her neighbors in around 1790 as a witch
(she tried to sue them for damages so the records are extant). So often the spellings of names were
varied according to how the hearer heard them pronounced. Just a hunch here!

See the story here at http://www.palmettoroots.org/SC_Believe It Or_Not.html.

-Pelham

Important Note:
The author of this message may not be subscribed to this list. If you would like to reply to them, please
click on the Message Board URL link above and respond on the board.
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